
Counter Transference and SomaƟc experiences 17th May 2025 

Dear Group,  

I realized that I made an error in the informaƟon I sent out to you on 11th April. 

I asked you to take half a paper each to digest and present to the group. I meant to ask you to 
each look at one paper each with the fiŌh person presenƟng the clinical session.  

I understand Rachel will be presenƟng the clinical material and so would ask that you divvy up 
the four papers between Erin, John, Alison and Clare.  

Each presentaƟon needs just be an overview or you might have some aspect of it that you’d like 
to think more about with the group. This isn’t designed to be an onerous task but instead to 
help us focus in closely on the papers. I would suggest presenƟng for no more than ten minutes 
each so we have Ɵme for discussion.  

Though I’m asking you to look more closely at one paper each, it will be helpful to read all four 
to enrich our discussion. 

I’m very much looking forward to working together. 

With best wishes  

Laura 

 

 


